KAISER PERMANENTE STK-WEST LANE ANDERSON, TIFFANY K

7373 WEST LANE MRN: 110007897964
: DOB: 8/22/1970, Sex: F
STOCKTON, CA 95210-3377 Enc. Date:07/12/07

7112/2007 5:15 AM HYMAVATHY JASTI MD Stk-Medc >West Lane 43234230

Allergies as of 7/12/2007

Never Reviewed

No Known Allergies

Immunizations
No immunizations on file.
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From

Hymavathy (M.D.) Jasti
To

Tiffany K Anderson
Sent

7/12/07 09:20 AM
Subject

RE: tests
PCP

HYMAVATHY JASTIMD
Last Read in MyChart:

7/13/07 04:47 PM
By:

Tiffany K Anderson
Message Body

HI,

Sure. | will be in touch with you once the results are back.
Dr.Jasti

--—- Message -----
From: ANDERSON,TIFFANY K
Sent: 7/12/2007 5:15 AM
To: Office of HYMAVATHY JASTI MD
Subject: tests

I do not mind other tests. In fact | appreciate. The iron problem stems from my last period which ended on Sun 15. | have severe bleeding. Tried

getting in to gyno but had to cancel appointment because | started the day of the pap. after busy season at work. | again will go in and take care of
this issue. THANK YOU. | will stop by today after 4:30. that is when | get off work.
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From
Tiffany K Anderson
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